

Our ref: SSI-8896-PA-19

Mr Tommy Zhang
Project Manager
Hunter Water
36 Honeysuckle Drive
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300

9 September 2024

Subject: Appointment of Mr Daniel Keegan as (alternative) Environmental Representative

Dear Mr Zhang

I refer to your request for the Planning Secretary's approval of Mr Daniel Keegan of EMM Consulting as (alternative) Environmental Representative under Schedule 2, Conditions A39 and A42 of SSI-8896.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Mr Daniel Keegan is suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Mr Daniel Keegan as an (alternative) Environmental Representative.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nick Hearfield on 02 8217-2039.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "LESmith".

Lloyd Eley-Smith

Team Leader, Transport and Water Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary